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Mr. SANDERSON: Then I take it that
tenders were flot advertised; is that right?

Mr. STEWART (Leeds): I think they
were in some cases; I could nlot say offhand.

Mr. SANDERSON: Wben tenders were
nlot advertised how did the department arrive
at a decision as to wh.o should carry on the
work?

Mr. STEWART (Leeds): I have told my
hon. friond that the course which bas been
followecl for years was adopted in these icase..
The architect in charge of maintenance would
communicate with thedifferent tradesmen in
the particular town who were interosted in
that kind of werk, and they would be askoed
to tender for the work. There might be some
small expenditure where that course xvas niot
adoptod. but we are carrying on with the same
staff and following the same methods-and
they are good metbeds-for getting this work
donc reasonably, efficiently, premptly and ini
the public interest.

Mr. SANDERSON: 1 quite îînderstand
what the minister says as to îvhat was donc
formerly, but this work is bcing donc under
rather different circumstances. Tis is un-
emp'loviimnt relief, and whilc the minister did
not say se I presume bie meant thit the sitting
member for the constituency, if hoe were a
goveinrnrnt Supporter, rccomrncnded a certain
finmi or flrrns te do the work, and tbat where
a Liberal member sat for the censtituency
the defeated candidate mikde the recommenda-
tien. Is tbat correct?

Mr. STEWART (Leeds): No, yeu are net
absolutely right ini that.

Mr. SANDERSON: Arni I partly right?

Mr. STEWART (Leeds) :I do net k-now
wbetber yen are or net because the architeet
is quite, froc te get tenders whercver bce tbinks
pîcîser anil wherever hoe thinks hie can get the
best resuits.

M'r. SANDERýSON: Is bc an architeet
employod by the departrnent or is boe an eut-
Side architeet?

Mr. STEWART (Leeds): He isan arcbiteet
in tbe department in charge of maintenance
work.

Mr. SANDERSON: 1 wvill put the question
diretly te tbe minister, and 1 will accept bis
word because 1 have a geed deal of faitb in
bim. He absolutely teck precaution and care
te keop polities eut of the expenditure cf un-
emiplevment relief meney. Is that correct?

[Nir. H. A. Stewart.]

Mr. STEWART (Leeds): I would Say
that politica'l conside 'rations were net the
dlemiriating considorations in tbe administra-
tion of public relief.

Mr. SANDERSON: WVas polities a factor
te some oxtent?

Mr. STEWART (Leeds): I will say te my
beon. fricnd tbat under equal consideratiens
and with equal advantage te tho public
intcrecit, if 1 can find a supporter of tbis

gov.înontwhe will de tbe work, for the price
at whichi an eppenrent cf the gcivernment will
de it, the supporter of the gevernirient will
get the work.

Mr. SANDERSON: Thon I shou]d like te
direct anether question te the minister. Whiat
dees he mean by 'equal censideratiens"?

Mr. STEWART (Leeds): I do not know
that 1 sheuld be subjocted te cross--xaina-
tien by my hion. friend, but I meant et equal
ceat te the public and with equally good
resu Its.

Mr. SANDEJISON: The ininister need net
get Sensitive. I want te tell him that if I
desire te examine bim or cross-examinc bim
I arn geing te de se, and there is ne reason
why 1 should. net. The ministcr bas drawn
that rcrnark frein nie by bis ewn attitude.
1 wvant te bc ceurteous te the minister and 1
oxpeet him te ho ceurteeus te me as a inember
of this bouse. If I desire te put certain
questions te the minister I propose te do se,
unleas the chairman miles me eut of order
and says rny questions are net proper.

Now I want te ask sernething fuiether. I
se0 in the report cf the director ef relief an
amount cf $67,000 autberized for the Hailey-
hury brcakwater and harbour for seaplanes.
The aineunit expended to Fobruary 29, 1932,
Ivas $17,809.84, and I want to ask, the minister
if ho called for tenders fer that wvork.

'\1r STEWART (Leeds): Ne.

Mr. SANDICElSON": In whiat vay is the
verk boing donc?

Mr-. STEWART (Leeds) : The work is
huing (iCCe tinder the supervision ef the dis-
trim-t cuic sand under the imimediate su-
ImCIisioen cf ferenien appcinted te carry it
eut.

.Ur. SANDERSON: I directed a question
te the Minister cf Public Work., wvth refer-
once te this ite.m wben the estimatesý were up
two or tbroe îve'ks ago, and I believe I asked,
îirni thon wbo had recemmended that this
work be done. Was it by petition? Was it


